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ISSUE DATE:    19th April 2016    CIRCULAR NO:  38 /15-16 

 

TO:    Clubs, Presidents, Secretaries, Captains,  FROM:  Director of Members Services 

                       Trent Thomas 

CC:       BOM 

 

SUBJECT: New Youth Advisory Group for 2016/2017 

 

Surf Life Saving Sydney is now seeking to establish a Youth Advisory Group that will help to support 

the Member Services Committee and Director in continuing to promote, engage and develop 

young members to achieve success and representation across the branch.  

 

The Youth Advisory Group will specifically be responsible for running activities that support the 

development of youth and advising back to the Member Services Committee on issues effecting 

young members across the branch.  

 

The expectation of members from the Youth Advisory Group 

 

The Youth Advisory Group will consist of 6 members who nominate for the position and meet the 

below criteria. The Director of Member Services and the Board of Management will select and 

endorse the members of the Youth Advisory Group. All terms will be for no longer than a 12 month 

period.  

 

 Essential Criteria: 

 - Financial member of a Surf Life Saving 

 - Between the ages of 15 - 25 years of age at time of application 

 

We ask clubs to help support this drive to engage youth members and promote the opportunity to 

its young members and encourage nominations. This will provide members an opportunity to 

engage and develop their leadership skills within Surf Life Saving Sydney while continuing to 

develop initiatives for all young members of the organisation. Please forward onto your members. 

 

Please fill in the attached form and return to admin@surflifesavingsydney.com.au by  

Friday, 13 May 2016. 
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